Board of Education

6l ECHO LAKE ROAD
WATERTOWN, CONNECTICUT 06795 AT BT
Telephone: (860) 945-4800 o

FAX: (860) 945-6990

TOWK 0F}

TO: All District Staff

FROM: Lisa Fekete
Superintendent of Schools

RE: ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANCY

DATE: November 4, 2025

Position Title: Swift Middle School Girls Basketball Head Coach
Location: Swift Middle School

Position Reports To: Director of Athletics & Activities

Job ID: #2436

Internal Close Date: November 11, 2025

External Close Date: November 25, 2025

Anticipated Start Date: December 5, 2025

Season Dates: December 5, 2025 - March 20, 2025

Required Certifications & Qualifications

Current State of Connecticut Coach Certificate

Preferred Qualifications

Experience as a Basketball coach

Ability to work collaboratively with all stakeholders

Strong knowledge of student development at the high school level

A positive attitude and initiative to work collaboratively with the HS Athletic Director

A professional vision on how to promote, recruit, inform, and create pathways that connect MS and HS
athletics in collaboration with the HS Athletics Director

Essential Skills, Knowledge Performance Abilities

Knowledge about sports
Strong knowledge of student development

Additional Duties

Perform all other duties that may be assigned by the Director of Athletics & Activities

Payment Method

Stipend at end of season

All application materials must be submitted online, through Applitrack; should you have any difficulty in submitting your online application please contact 860-945-4813 -- *District
reserves the right to close the posting if a suitable candidate is found prior to the external closing date.




